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You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Following our meeting on 04t October 2022, Santos NA Barossa Pty Ltd (Santos) advises the following in relation to Barossa
development drilling and completions activities:

1. On 04 October 2022, the Valaris MS-1 Mobile Offshore Drilling Unit (MODU) left Commonwealth Petroleum Production Licence
NT/L1 area in compliance with the orders made by the Federal Court of Australia in Tipakalippa v National Offshore Petroleum
Safety and Environmental Management Authority (No 2) [2022] FCA 1121 (Bromberg Judgment).

2. The Barossa well was temporarily abandoned in accordance with the NOPSEMA-accepted Santos Barossa D&C Well Operations
Management Plan (Doc #: 7720-389-WLP-0003).

3. No Barossa development drilling or completions operations, works or activities are occurring, or will take place until an accepted
Environment Plan is in place.

4. As you know Santos has appealed the Bromberg Judgment and an expedited appeal has been ordered (Appeal)._

Please contact me should you wish to discuss further.

Kind regards,
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